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September 6, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 6030 Iliff Rd. NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/26/19 
 Hydrology File: J11D024 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/27/19, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for action by the DRB on the Preliminary Plat / Final Plat. 
 
Please note, that the Plat will need a cross lot easement on Tract 261-A-2 for the benefit of Tract 
261-A-1 (the existing hotel).  Once Tract 261-A-2 is to be developed, an approved Grading and 
Drainage Plan will be required from Hydrology.  Also Tract 261-A-2 will have to be designed 
per this approved Grading and Drainage Plan with the limited discharge of 21 CFS for both 
Tracts. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 



RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING DAVID SOULE

PO BOX 93924 ALB NM 87199
505.321.9099 505.872.0999 david@riograndeengineering.com
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8/26/19

REMOVE EXISTING STANDPIPE
INSTALL NEW TYPE D INLET
GRATE=5054.00
INV=5050.49

MAINTAIN EXISTING 18" RCP

Weighted E Method
ILLIF HOTEL

Existing Developed Basins
100-Year, 6-hr. 10-day

Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume
(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)

ALLOWED 228690 5.250 0% 0 13.0% 0.683 3.0% 0.1575 84% 4.410 1.772 0.775 21.11 1.363
PROPOSED 228690 5.250 0% 0 23.0% 1.208 42.0% 2.205 35% 1.838 1.259 0.551 16.81 0.796

Equations:    

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 1)
Ea= 0.44 Qa= 1.29
Eb= 0.67 Qb= 2.03  
Ec= 0.99 Qc= 2.87  
Ed= 1.97 Qd= 4.37

 THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO PROVIDED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE VACATION OF A TEMPORARY DRAINAGE EASEMENT. THE SITE WAS ORIGINALY DEVELOPED UTILIZING 
AND THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN J10D24. SINCE THE DEVELOPMENT INITIALLY OCCURRED THE CITY HAS CONSTRUCTED THE WEST BLUFF DIVERSION AND THE WEST
 MESA DIVERSION. THIS SITE IS LOCATED BELOW THE WEST BLUFF DIVERSION AND IS NOT IMPACTED BY UPLAND FLOW. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN BASIN 404 OF THE WEST 1-40 DM
AS SHOWN THIS BASIN WAS MODELLED UTILIZING 0%A,13%B,3%C,84%D LAND TREATEMENTS.  ALL THE DOWN STREAM IMPROVEMENTS ARE IN PLACE AND THIS SITE IS NOW 
ALLOWED TO DISCHARGE PER THE DEVELOPED CONDITIONS IN THE REGIONAL DRAINAGE MASTER PLANS.  THE SITE WILL REMOVE THE RESTRICTIONS AT THE INLET AND
 REPLACE WITH A NEW TYPE D INLET AND FEE DISCHARGE. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT WILL REQUIRE A NEW PLAN LIMITING THE FLOW TO 21 CFS. 

SITE

SITE ENTIRELY
WITHIN BASIN
404

WEST BLUFF DRAINAGE PLAN EXCERPTS WEST 1-40 DMP EXCERPTS

FIRST FLUSH VOLUME =BOTTOM OF POND TO GRATE.
=31827 CUBIC FEET

FIRST FLUSH REQUIRED=1.838x43560*.34/12=2269 CF
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